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. Call to Order

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean was called to order on January 17,
2018 at 4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County,
New Jersey, with Freeholder Director Little presiding. Members Kelly, Vicari, Bartlett and Haines were present at
the call of the roll.

. Roll Call

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act

Gerry P. Little, Freeholder Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the 'Open Public Meetings Act', this notice has been advertised as prescribed by law."

. The Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer

PROCLAMATIONS
DIRECTOR LITTLE: "We welcome everyone to this January 17th meeting of the Ocean County Board of
Frecholders. Mrs. Vasil, would you begin the agenda please."”

CLERK VASIL: "Thank you Director. We have one Proclamation, it is proclaiming Monday, January 15, 2018 as
"Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day" in Ocean County."

1. Proclaiming Monday, January 15, 2018 as "Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING
CLERK VASIL: "Moving on, we have four Resolutions for Public Hearing."
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1. Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to accept
the donation of Block 95, Lots 1.01, 1.02 and 3, Barnegat Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000075

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Vasil read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Thank you Mrs. Vasil. Before we open the Public Hearing on this, we will ask our liaison to
the Natural Lands Trust Program, our Deputy Director John Bartlett, who will discuss these acquisitions.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Very briefly, this acquisition is in Barnegat Township. It consists of 9 acres.
It is an in-holding, in other words, that is a fancy word for saying it exists within lands that we already own, but we
don't happen to own this piece. It is an in-holding within Natural Lands Trust properties that we already own. And
the nice thing about this is that this is a donation from Barnegat Township.”

Director Little opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Frecholder Haines, seconded by Frecholder Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

2. Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to
participate in the acquisition of Block 225, Lot 5, Ocean Township, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00
plus up to $315.00 for property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000076

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE:  Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Vasil read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committiee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Freeholder Bartlett.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Again, this is a recommendation from the County’s Natural Lands Trust
Advisory Committee. It is a small parcel of .4 acres. It is in Ocean Township, or Waretown. It is a vacant, wooded
lot adjacent to Township property owned and also adjacent to property that the County of Ocean owns as well. It’s a
small piece, again, between those two pieces of property and this consolidates the properties all together. And again,
the purchase price is only $10,000.00.

And, by the way, because there may be people in the audience who don’t understand how this works, if you don’t
mind, I will explain.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Absolutely.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "When a property is nominated, it is evaluated to see if it meets the County's
standards and is something the County might be interested in, by the Natural Lands Advisory Council. An appraisal
is done on the property and then negotiations are entered into with the property owner. We never pay more than our
appraisal. If we can come to an agreement, that's fine. If we can’t come o an agreement, that's fine too, and we walk
away.

So the property owner knows that the County's check is good. It’s not going to bounce. You are not going o have to
wait for a builder to do x, y and z in order to get paid. In order to get paid, you get paid if you come to an agreement
and it fits our standards and it’s approved by not only the Board of Freeholders, but it must be approved by the town
because we are taking it off the tax rolls. And, of course, a Public Hearing which is what we are going to hold in just
a minute, is held to see what public comment may or may not be on the parcel.

That is true of all four that we are doing today and the whole program, of which you (Director Little) were Chairman
before you were a Frecholder and you know it better than anyone.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "And, one of the most important aspects of this is that we do not condemn, as Mr. Black is
always very interested in letting everyone know. We do not condemn property in this. We have to have a willing
seller and we are the willing buyer if we come to an agreement on price. We never exceed the appraised value and
very often we actually purchase at less than the appraised value. And all of these lands have to meet certain
environmental standards — it’s undeveloped land, natural land.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "And further, I think it’s important to say that this program came about as a
result of a ballot question. A question on the ballot to the public, ‘Do you support the County spending up to 1.2
cents per $100 of equalized value to support such a program?’ And it passed in all 33 municipalities and that’s why
we went forward with the program.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "And overall, roughly 20,000 acres or more now. We’re probably, with counting farmlands
so forth, we are over 25,000 now?”

ANTHONY AGLIATA, PLANNING DIRECTOR: “A little over 20,000.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Over 20,000. So this program has been going on since about 1989. Years past, Frecholder.
And so we are very proud of it. And especially for our students who may not have heard this previously, Ocean
County has about 408,000 acres and about 60% of all of our land in Ocean County is permanently preserved from
development if you include our Natural Lands Program, if you include State Parks and the Federal Wildlife System —
the Forsythe Refuge, State Pinelands and State forests. So roughly 60% of our land...and the Federal properties, are
preserved to help preserve our quality of life for your generation and generations to come.

Director Little opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Kelly, seconded by Freeholder Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

3. Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to
participate in the acquisition of Block 43, Lots 34, 36, 39 and 42-44, Plumsted Township, in an amount not to
exceed $200,000.00 plus up to $600.00 for property tax adjustments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000077

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Vasil read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Freeholder Bartlett.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Again, this is in Plumsted Township where we have preserved a great deal of
farmland. This is a 30-acre tract which the County would buy outright, It is adjacent to, meaning that it touches
already preserved farmland that the County has preserved. And it also borders Township-owned land. So again, it
joins those two together. And again, the purchase price, the agreed to price here is $200,000.00.

Altogether, when you add this parcel in with the others, there is now something like a total of 760 continuous acres in
Plumsted that this will be part of. Frecholder Vicari will remember and always reminds me, when we started this
program it was a little piece here and a little piece there. It looked like a checkerboard that didn’t make any sense.
But it comes together in time and now you have a giant piece of about 760 acres with this included.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Very good. Anyone else want to comment on this one?”

Director Little opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

GARY BLACK, JACKSON: “Wow, 19897”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "That’s when we had the ballot question.”

GARY BLACK: “It doesn’t seem like it was so long ago. [’ve been up here saying this for a long time.
As you may have heard before, the one thing...”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "1999. I misspoke.”

GARY BLACK: “Okay, a little better. One thing was left out, it’s not that you don’t condemn land or steal land
because we’ve seen what’s happening in Nevada and Utah even though our President just recently re-released the
properties to the states where the Federal government came in and seized property. But that’s not what we do here.
In fact, not only if there is not an agreement everybody goes their own way, but the property owner is the one that has
to bring it up to the Board’s attention. Nobody in the County goes out hunting around looking for property. It’s the
owners that volunteer to do it in the first place for whatever reasons they have and there’s a million of them.

But again, some people may complain about the money. The environmental savings is obvious so | usually say that.
It’s a great thing, of course, but I tend to focus more on the financial part because that’s where the ridicule comes
from and that’s what I’m going after. It pays for itself because as these properties are purchased. ..l remember back
in the days in politics every town was going for new Ratables, the ratable base, the ratable rush. Yeah well, with
Ratables come expenses. You have your school taxes and that’s a big one with administrative costs and the pencil
sharpener as assistant. You’ve got sanitation, we’re running out of dump space. I don’t know how much longer we
have. I’'m there a lot. Not for something to do, you know it’s what I do for a living. And all the costs involved —
road maintenance, police, fire, all the stuff. That all costs money. And with residential, especially when you’re
looking at school taxes, housing does not bring in money, it actually costs money and you need commercial offset.

So the program pays for itself by the money it saves the taxpayers not having to lay out for building up
infrastructure. Even if you paid, and I would never want to see this happen, three times the amount that the property
is worth, it would still pay for itself. It would take longer of course, but it would. And again, I don’t want to see it.
You can breathe, John.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "It’s getting hot in here.”

GARY BLACK: “It’s a great program all around — money-wise, environmental-wise, people-wise. It’s just wise.
That’s it. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Thank you Mr. Black. Would anyone ¢lse wish to speak on this?”
No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Haines, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.
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4. Authorizing the purchase of Development Easements under the Farmland Preservation Program for Block 79,
Lot 25, Plumsted Township, in an amount not to exceed $155,100.00 , pending land survey verification.

RESULT EADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000078

PRESENT: - Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: :Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Vasil read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Freeholder.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Again, this money comes from the same fund that, by the way, the County
has in hand, but this is Farmland Preservation. And what happens here is that the farmland remains in private
ownership, but what the County does is buy development rights to the farm which means that the land can never be
developed and must be maintained as farmland forevermore. The good thing about this program, this is a
$155,000.00 expenditure. It’s a 9.4 acre farm. We’re buying farm rights. But, the State is also the major participant
in this program and so the net cost to the County will be roughly, again after the surveys are done, roughly
$62,000.00. So we may put out the $155,000.00, but we would be reimbursed and our net course would be
$62,000.00.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "And the property still stays on the tax rolls.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "It stays on the tax rolls as farmland.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "As farmland, which is different than for development. It reduces the value of the property by
restricting the development.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Right. We are buying the development rights of the property. It can no
longer be developed, therefore, it is worth. .. farmland isn’t worth particularly a lot because it doesn’t produce a great
deal of value, but what it does do is maintain open space.

I’'m glad you mentioned this because there was some misconception on my part 20 some years ago on what this
actually accomplished. But, the Plumsted Township looks today, it is going to look like forever, because of so much
farmland being preserved. And Polly Miller, who everyone on this Board remembers and who was the County
Historian many years ago, said that Ocean County is rather unique. You can go from the ocean — the oceanfront and
the sand and the sand dunes and all that — to the bay and the meadows — and then from the meadows to the Pinelands
and pines — and then further west, to real farmland in Jackson and Plumsted Townships. In the course of 25 to 30
miles you can have all those different land forms and that doesn’t exist in most other places in the United States. It
(other places) all looks the same for 20 miles. So Ocean County is a very unique place and this is going to be like this
forever. So this a different program, but the same pot of money.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "And you mentioned Plumsted Township, specifically, they have been very cooperative with
this program for many, many years. Ron Dancer, the former Mayor and Assemblyman, has been at the leadership of
this in preserving farmlands in Plumsted Township. He’s been on the Natural Lands Advisory Commission for years
and years as well. So they have been probably the most active municipality participating in this.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "If you have a minute. The farmland part of it took some convincing on my
part, but Ron had a talk with me and said, ‘We’ll put in 10% of the cost.” 1 said, ‘Well, if you’re going to put in 10%
of the cost and the State is putting in 60%, I guess it’s worthwhile.” But he was certainly right and we’ve done, if you
look at the map, we’ve preserved almost all the farmland in Plumsted. It wouldn’t have happened without them
putting out some money 100.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Absolutely. Thank you Frecholder. Would anyone like to speak on this?”

Director Little opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

GARY BLACK, JACKSON: “This is a great program. So many farmers are actually forced out of business
because of taxes. The development value of their property jacks it up and they wind up forced to sell out to property
developers, of course, killing the towns on infrastructure (costs).

This preserves the farm. Again, you’ve heard of ‘Farm Aid” and all the farmers being wiped out, but in New Jersey
we’re trying to, at least in some towns and in Ocean County, we’re trying to prevent that and keep the farms. And we
have fresh food, safe food, everything is good and we’re stopping squeezing which again keeps part of our heritage
and good food for the people of Ocean County.
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And again, it stops the ratables race and the costs involved and saves the farmers. And in Plumsted some people may
cry, “Well, look at all the ratables we’re losing.” Well, they’re still 12 cents per $100 aren’t they?”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "I can’t answer that question.”

GARY BLACK: “I know they were for years. They probably still are. The schools are a different story. But,
they’re at 12 cents per $100 they ought to get plaques for it or something. But I don’t know if they have anything
close to that in (inaudible) New Jersey. So it’s not hurting them tax-wise. They actually have no debt. So, especially
with Ron Dancer, if he says it’s a good idea I'1l listen to him.

But again, this is another great part of a very great program that not only serves environmentally, financially and for
people as well. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Thank you Gary. Anyone ¢lse on number 477
No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Freeholder Haines, seconded by Freeholder Kelly, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust
Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

. Authorizing Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. 2.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000056

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK VASIL: "Moving on, Frecholder, we have Authorizing Payment of Bills contained in Bill Committee Report
No. 2."

Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 2 record.

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 2 record.

CLERK VASIL: "That stands adopted with the abstentions noted."

. Authorizing Engineering Payments to Contractors as listed below.

CLERK VASIL: "We have Engineering Payments to Various Contractors, H-1 through H-8."

1. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Midstreams Bridge (Structure No. 1506-007),
Midstreams Road over Beaver Dam Creek, Brick Township - Partial Estimate #2 - $939,716.41.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000062

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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500" East of Whitesville Road to 700" East of Siena Drive, Jackson Township - Final Estimate #11 -
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$505,831.70.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000063

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Cooks Bridge (Structure No. 1511-007), North
Cooks Bridge Road over South Branch of the Metedeconk River, Jackson Township, No. II - Partial Estimate

#5 - $147,541.94.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000064

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. LUCAS CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. - Replacement of Whitesville Road Culvert (Structure No. 1511-
039), Whitesville Road (C.R. 527) over the Tributary Dove Mill Branch, Jackson Township - Partial

Estimate #3 - $295,864.20.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000065

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Traffic Signals, Group 2017A, Lakewood Township - Partial

Estimate #2 - $170,745.40.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000066

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: ‘Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase A,

Group 1, Long Beach Township - Change Order #1 - E-$10,582.97, R-$178,273.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000067

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase A,

Group 1, Long Beach Township - Final Estimate #3 - $18,266.98.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000068

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase A,

Group 3, Long Beach Township - Partial Estimate #2 - $59,759.73.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000069

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

CLERK VASIL: "Consent Resolution, Items I-1 through [-28."

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Freeholder Bartlett would like to comment on number 2."

**See Freeholder Bartlett's comments under Item [-2_**

1. Authorizing the County Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000141

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Urging the New Jersey State Legislature to make permanent the 2% Cap on Binding Interest Arbitration

Awards.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000079
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Number two is very important. It’s urgent that the New Jersey State
Legislature make permanent the 2% Binding Interest Arbitration awards. Binding Interest Arbitration is a fancy word
for binding arbitration. Police-type unions in New Jersey in the past and currently, can go to binding arbitration
meaning that the arbitrator can set the salary that the County must pay. Previous State Law has bound the arbitrator
to a 2% limit on what the arbitrator can award. Now, the County is, by State Law, is required to come in with a
Budget every year that is no more...that is roughly a 2% cap. We can only spend under that cap, 2% more than we
spent the year before.

So if an arbitrator gives as a union a 4% rate, and we are obligated to pay that, that upsets the whole apple cart. You
can't have a 2% cap and an unlimited binding arbitration award situation. And the Legislature recognized that and
had a 2 % cap on binding interest arbitration awards, however, that law sunset at the end of last year and now does
not exist.

Again, the Board of Freeholders is asking the Legislature to reinstate that law. It only makes common sense. One
and one is still two in this country. I don’t care whatever party you are or whoever the Governor is, one and one is
still two. And if we’re supposed to do a Budget within 2% then, unfortunately, interest arbitration must be within
those limits as well. And the argument, as far as I’'m concerned, that police unions need interest arbitration is totally
fallacious. No public employee in New Jersey has the right to strike. It used to be said that because police didn’t
have the right to strike, they need interest arbitration. Well, again, I say that’s fallacious. The Buildings and
Grounds Department doesn’t have the right to strike, teachers don’t have the right to strike, no one who works for the
public in New Jersey has the right to strike. And no one, in my opinion, ought to have interest arbitration. But if you

do have it, it ought to be limited to 2%. That’s one of the reasons that we put this in. Thank you for indulging me
with time to explain this on the agenda.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Does anyone else want to comment on this? No. Thank you very much. Would you

proceed?”

3. Opposing the exploration or production of oil and natural gas off the Atlantic Coastline of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000080

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an Amendment to the 2018 OC Temporary Budget.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000057

PRESENT: :Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the cancellation of the Grant entitled Area Plan III E State FY17, due to decreased funding, in the
amount of $2,116.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000071

PRESENT: :Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Endorsing a Memorandum of Understanding between the Ocean County Workforce Development Board and
its Partners.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000030

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Toms River Regional Schools for Schedule "C" Road
Department Services, in an amount not to exceed $35,000.00 and Vehicle Services, in an amount not to

exceed $5,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000134
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Harvey Cedars for Schedule "C" Road
Department Services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 and Engineering Department Services, in an
amount not to exceed $1,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000135

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Board of Social Services for Schedule "C" Vehicle
Services, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000136

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

10.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Library for Schedule "C" Vehicle

Services, in an amount not to exceed $110,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000137

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Board of Health for Schedule "C" Vehicle

Services, in an amount not to exceed $200,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000138

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Mosquito Extermination Commission for Schedule

"C" Vehicle Services, in an amount not to exceed $500.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000139

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County PIC, Inc. for Schedule "C" Vehicle

Services, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000140

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing a Modification to the First-Time Homebuyers Program to include new participants, as

recommended by the Planning Director.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000081

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

15. Authorizing an Amendment to a Resolution adopted on 7/20/2016 as required by the NJ Division of Criminal
Justice, Department of Law and Public Safety, to include the total funds including matching funds, both

required and non-required under the Victim of Crimes Act (VOCA) Supplemental Grant Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000072

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing an Amendment to a Resolution adopted on 12/20/2017, due to a typographical error on the

account number.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000089

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into negotiations for the Furnishing and Delivery of
Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems Software for the OC

Engineers Office.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000036
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

18. Amending a Resolution adopted on 6/21/2017 with Chas S. Winner, Inc. dba Winner Ford for the conversion

of two vehicles to a 4-Wheel Drive, an increase in the amount of $700.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000082

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing a one (1) year extension of time to Contract B2017-03 with Ocean County Recycling Center,
Inc.; Brickwall Corporation; Eagle Paving Corp., T/A Suffolk Redimix; and Recycling of Central Jersey,

LLC for Type R Blend Aggregate.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000037

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20. Rescinding Contract B2017-100 for the Disposal of Used Tires from R&B Debris, LLC as vendor is unable

to fulfill their contract. It will not be rebid as it is no longer needed.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000038

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application/Agreement with the NJ DOT for the program entitled Fiscal
Year 2018 Capital Transportation Program for the following projects: Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Certain County Roads; and Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 539 from the Garden State
Parkway to State Highway Route 72, Little Egg Harbor Township, Stafford Township and Barnegat
Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000073

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application/Agreement with the NJ DOT for the Replacement of Morris
Boulevard Bridge (Structure No. 1530-009), Stafford Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000074

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23. Authorizing the execution of an Agreement with the NJ Department of Environmental Protection for Bay

Head Surveying associated with the Storm Damage Reduction Project in Bay Head Borough.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000031

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24, Authorizing the execution of an Agreement with the NJ Department of Environmental Protection for the

Replacement and Extension of the Sea Avenue Pump Station Force Main, Point Pleasant Beach.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000032

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25.  Authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with the Jackson Township Municipal Utilities

Authority for the Relocation of a Water Main associated with the Replacement of the Whitesville Road

Culvert Structure No. 1511-039, Whitesvillle Road (CR 527) over the Tributary Dove Mill Branch, Jackson

Township.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000033
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with the Borough of Surf City for the Replacement
of Bulkhead at North 10th Street, Surf City Borough.
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RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2018000034

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

27. Amending a Resolution adopted on 12/6/2017 due to a typographical error.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000083

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Amending a Resolution adopted on 12/6/2017 due to a typographical error.

RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2018000084

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

CLERK VASIL: "Motions, Items J-1 through J-4. In reference to number 2, Frecholder Vicari was not present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to record and/or accept Legal Instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000085

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Mortgage Cancellation:

Wetmore, Teresa — Block 41.02; Lot 13 — Manchester Township

Sight Right Easement:

Barnegat Terrace LLC — Block 162.01; Lot 1.08 — Barnegat Township

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 1-17-2018

Road Easement:

Dan-D, Inc. — Block 8; Lot 6 — South Toms River Borough

BK15875PG1496

Deed:

Dan-D, Inc. — Block 8; Lot 5 and 6 — South Toms River Borough

BK16982PGl161

6

County of Ocean — Block 325; Lot 4 — Little Egg Harbor Township

BK16982PG1936

Mortgage:

Peter Stamberger — Block 161; Lot 214 & 215 — Brick Township

BK16884P(G231

Grant of Conservation Restriction/Easement:

County of Ocean — Block 72; Lot 7 — Manchester Township

BK16992PG1721

2. Approving the Minutes of the Board Meeting of 11/15/2017.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000086

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Joseph H. Vicari

3. Accepting the OC Master Payroll paid on 12/27/2017 for the payroll period of 11/30/2017 through

12/13/2017 and for the payroll period of 12/14/2017 through 12/27/2017, in the amount of $5,341,916.01.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000087

PRESENT: -Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Accepting the OC Master Payroll paid on 1/10/2018 for the payroll period of 12/14/2017 through 12/27/2017
and for the payroll period of 12/28/2017 through 1/10/2018, in the amount of $5,257,296 .41.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000088

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS

CLERK VASIL: "Bid Awards, K-1 through K-17."

1. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
FOR VARIOUS EQUIPMENT to Specialty Underwriters, LLC, the sole qualified bidder. No bids were
received for Items No. 12 and 13, they will be rebid.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000039

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of WINDOW WASHING SERVICES to Eagle Building
Services, LLC, the sole qualified bidder.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000040

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of EQUIPMENT PARTS, REPAIRS AND
MAINTENANCE FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT NO. II to Groff Tractor New Jersey, LLC,
the sole qualified bidder. No bids were received for fifty-three (53) items for a second time. It is requested
that the Purchasing Agent be given the authority to enter into a negotiated contract for fifty three (53) items as
no responsive bids were received for a second time in accordance with 40A:11-5(3).

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000041

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PHOTOGRAPHIC, AUDIO AND VISUAL

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES NO. II to W.B. Hunt Co., Inc. and Adorama, Inc., the lowest qualified

bidders.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000042
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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5. Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES FOR
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS to Holzberg Communications, Inc. and Electronic Service Solutions, Inc.
(ESS), the bidders offering the highest discount.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000043

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE DRAINAGE
PIPE to Chemung Supply Corp.; Bridgestate Foundry and Core and Main LP F.K.A. HD Supply
Waterworks, the lowest qualified bidders.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000044

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of HIRING OF A PAVEMENT PROFILER to Johnson
Baran Corp., the lowest qualified bidder.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000045

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of TRAPROCK to Traprock Industries LLC and
Environmental Infrastructure Solutions, the lowest qualified bidders.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000046

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE TRAFFIC
DIVISION OF THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT to Good Friend Electrical Supplies, Inc.; Traffic
Parts, Inc. and Signal Control Products, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received for eighty-
three (83) items. All no bid items will be rebid.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000047

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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10.  Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of ASPHALT MATERIALS to Stavola Asphalt
Company, Inc.; Brickwall Corporation; A.E. Stone, Inc.; The Walter R. Earle Corporation; American Asphalt
Company, Inc. and Central Jersey Hot Mix Asphalt, LLC, the lowest qualified bidders.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000048

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE STOCK to Erco
Ceilings, Inc. and Kamco Supply of NJ, LLC, the lowest qualified bidders.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000049

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES to Reed & Perrine
Sales, Inc.; Andre & Son, Inc.; SeetonTurf Warehouse, LLC; Fisher & Son Co., Inc.; Crop Production
Services; Plant Food Company, Inc.; Siteone Landscape Supply; Levitt's LLC and Grass Roots Turf
Products, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received for items 4, 27, 54, 77, 87, 92, 97, 99,
105 and 108. All no bid items will be rebid.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000050

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of WORK CLOTHES FOR VARIOUS
DEPARTMENTS to O.D. Taragin & Bros.; DOT Designing, LLC; Jeffrey Fink T/A Keyport Army and
Navy and Bob Barker Company, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received for Item 47, it will
be rebid. Recommendation is made to reject Items 1, 2, 3, 14 and 35, they will be rebid with revised
specifications. Item No. 134 will be rebid to obtain additional vendors.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000051

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Rejecting all bids for the furnishing and delivery of LIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDE as they were
unresponsive. It will be rebid with revised specifications.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000052

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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15. Rejecting all bids for the furnishing and delivery of MOBILE COMMAND CENTER TRAILER. It will be
rebid with revised specifications.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000053

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Awarding a Contract for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF PORTIONS OF CERTAIN
COUNTY ROADS, CONTRACT 2017B to Earle Asphalt Company, the lowest qualified bidder, in an
amount not to exceed $2,729,813.13.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000054

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of STAINLESS STEEL LAVATORY/TOILET

COMBINATION UNITS FOR THE OCEAN COUNTY JAIL to Atlantic Plumbing Supply, the lowest

qualified bidder.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000055
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK VASIL: "Change Orders, L-1 through L-4."

1. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to Breaker Electric, Inc. for the project known as Building #59, Ship Bottom
Garage Emergency Generator Replacement, a no net increase.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000058

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to Wallace Brothers, Inc. for the project known as Proposed Alterations to

the OC Forge Pond Golf Course Pro Shop/Concession Area, an increase in the amount of $1,670.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000059

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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3. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to Vision Construction Group, Inc. for the project known as the Proposed
Waste Line Replacement to the OC Justice Complex, a no net increase.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000060

PRESENT: -Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing Change Order No. 2 to J.H. Williams Enterprises, Inc. for the project known as 62 Jail Prisoner
Security Walkway, an increase in the amount of $60,982.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000061

PRESENT: -Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. CONTRACTS

CLERK VASIL: "Contracts, M-1 through M-44."

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Freeholder Vicari has comments."

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Yes, Mr. Director, if  may. I gave a report last week at the workshop meeting, but I just
want to restate that the numbers 8 to number 44 (M-8 through M-44), all 36 items have to do with our commitment
on this Board of Frecholders to make sure that we help and protect the frail, elderly and disabled. This is working
with our Senior Services Department and Jackie Rohan is here today. Almost $6 million in total State, Federal and
County money to provide those services to our growing senior population. At the Board Meeting we will be talking to
Mr. McPhail who is a leader with our seniors. And many of them in Ocean County live, and this is important to our
students, on $1300.00 per month. Our seniors live on $325.00 a week for housing, for taxes, for basic needs, and
what we have tried to do is to supplement that with our programs.

On one day, one day, in the emergency room hospital, we can feed a senior citizen for one full year. This Board,
several years ago, we had waiting list so we put in $250,000.00 that was not appropriated in our Budget, but we
made sure we made some changes — all five members of the Board — to protect our seniors. And again remember
now, on $1300.00 per month and it is taxed by the Federal government which again is a major contention with many
of our seniors and leaders in our community. And Mr. McPhail wrote an excellent letter going back several weeks
ago and it was printed in the local newspaper which really supports the senior citizen community. Almost 200,000
residents out of 580,000 people are senior citizens. And that’s why as liaison, and I appreciate the Board’s support,
for our Census which I did (before) in the year 2000 and now 2020, will bring through the Federal government,
billions of dollars a year for the needs of housing, medical assistance and different programs that we need for our
senior citizens throughout Ocean County. Thank you, Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Very good, Frecholder, thank you.”

1. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Meridian Occupational Health, P.C. for Occupational Medicine

Services.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000090
PRESENT: -Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: :Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to PFM Financial Advisors, LLC a division of The PFM Group
for a Municipal Advisor in connection with the issuance of Bonds, Bond Anticipation Notes and General
Financial Planning, in an amount not to exceed $70,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000091

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Gluck Walrath, LLC to provide Specialized Legal Services in
connection with the authorization and issuance of Bonds or Notes of the County of Ocean, in an amount not to

exceed $75,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000092
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract to Conner Strong & Buckelew Corporation for Insurance Brokerage, Consulting and
Risk Management Services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000093

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Contract to PCMG, Inc. for a Security Control System Upgrade at the Ocean County Jail, in an
amount not to exceed $429,441.24.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000094

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Contract to SHI International for EMC Unity Storage Arrays, in an amount not to exceed

$483,810.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000095
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract to C D W Government, Inc. for a Security Control System Upgrade at the Ocean

County Jail, in an amount not to exceed $282,425.96.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000096

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Lakewood Community Services Corp. to provide services to the
elderly of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $47,028.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000097

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Lakewood Community Services Corp. for services to the elderly of
Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $29,400.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000098

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Lakewood Community Services Corp. to provide services to the
elderly of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $251,700.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000099

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Lakewood Community Services Corp. to provide services to the
elderly of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $16,650.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000100

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding a Competitive Contract with Jackson Township for services to the elderly of Ocean County, in an
amount not to exceed $17,700.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000101

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13, Awarding a Competitive Contract with Catholic Charities - Diocese of Trenton Providence House for services
to the elderly of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $25,713.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000102

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14, Awarding a Competitive Contract with Meridian Hospital Corp. - Southern Ocean Medical Center for

services to the elderly of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000103

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Caregiver Volunteers of Central Jersey for services to the elderly of
Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $64,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000104

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Monmouth Medical Center Southern Campus for services to the
elderly of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000105

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Community Medical Center Foundation for services to the elderly of
Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000106

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Interfaith Health & Support Services of Southern Ocean County for
services to the elderly of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $29,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000107

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Community Health Law Project for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $45,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000108

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Manchester Township to provide services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $110,100.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000109

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Manchester Township to provide services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000110

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Toms River Senior Center, Inc. for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $75,981.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000111

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Toms River Senior Center, Inc. for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $58,940.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000112

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24, Awarding a Competitive Contract with Long Beach Island Community Center, Inc. for services to the elderly
of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $357,767.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000113

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Long Beach Island Community Center, Inc. for services to the elderly
of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $23,905.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000114

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Long Beach Island Community Center, Inc. for services to the elderly
of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000115

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

27. Awarding a Competitive Contract with Visiting Homecare Service of Ocean County for services to the elderly
of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $274,882.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000116

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Visiting Homecare Service of Ocean County for services to the elderly
of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000117

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

29.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Plumsted Township for services to the elderly of Ocean County, in an
amount not to exceed $10,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000118

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

30.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton for services to the elderly of
Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000119

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

31.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Catholic Charities Diocese of Trenton for services to the elderly of
Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000120

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

32. Awarding a Competitive Contract with the OC Board of Social Services for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $6,200.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000121

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

33.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with OC Board of Social Services for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $11,300.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000122

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

34.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with OC Board of Social Services for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $90,887.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000123

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

35. Awarding a Competitive Contract with OC Board of Social Services for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $45,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000124

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

36.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with OC Board of Social Services for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $26,836.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000125

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

37.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with OC Board of Social Services for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $374,556.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000126

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

38.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with OC Board of Social Services for services to the elderly of Ocean
County, in an amount not to exceed $79,487.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000127

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

39.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with the Jewish Federation of Ocean County for services to the elderly of
Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $27,681.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000128

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

40.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with the Jewish Federation of Ocean County for services to the elderly of
Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $8,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000129

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

41.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Brick Township for services to the elderly of Ocean County, in an
amount not to exceed $25,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000130

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

42.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Brick Township for services to the elderly of Ocean County, in an
amount not to exceed $110,100.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000131
PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

43.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Preferred Behavioral Health of New Jersey for services to the elderly

of Ocean County, in an amount not to exceed $81,094.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000132

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

44.  Awarding a Competitive Contract with Point Pleasant Borough for services to the elderly of Ocean County, in

an amount not to exceed $17,918.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000133

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

CLERK VASIL: “The final item, Freeholder, is Appointments and Reappointments, one item, number N-1.”

1. Reappointing Daniel J. Hennessy, Point Pleasant Beach and Watson Pharo, Beach Haven as members; and
reappointing Carmen F. Amato, Jr., Bayville as an alternate member of the OCEAN COUNTY UTILITIES

AUTHORITY for a term of five (5) years, term to expire 1/31/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2018000035

PRESENT: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett, Jr.

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Jr., Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RECEIVED ITEMS

CLERK VASIL: "The remaining items, Freeholder, are Received Items: Resolutions from Governing Bodies,
Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports, Approvals and Correspondence all received in the Clerk's Office since the last
Regular Meeting of the Board."

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Thank you Mrs. Vasil. Would you please process them in the usual procedure. Thank you
very much and, with that, we will now entertain comments from members of the Board of Freeholders if they wish to
opine on some of their issues that are important to them."

P. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. Berkeley Township requesting an EZ Pass Walk-in Center in Central Jersey.

2. OC Board of Health authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Ocean County for Vehicle
Maintenance Services.
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3. OC Board of Health awarding a Contract to Preferred Behavioral Health for Early Intervention and Recovery
Support Services.

4. OC Board of Health proclaiming January 2018 as "Cervical Health Awareness Month".

5. OC Board of Health proclaiming January 2018 as "National Birth Defects Month".

6. Toms River Township authorizing a Shared Services Agreement for Police Services.

7. Berkeley Township authorizing a Shared Services Agreement for Police Services.

8. Beach Haven Borough opposing any Tax Reform Proposal Eliminating State and Local Tax (SALT).

9. Morris County urging that the 2% Binding Interest Arbitration Cap be made permanent.
Q. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Utilities Authority Meeting Minutes of 11/21/2017.

2. OC Health Department Meeting Minutes of 11/8/2017.

3. OC Insurance Committee Meeting Minutes of 11/16/2017.

4. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 11/20/2017.

5. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 12/6/2017.

6. OC Board of Social Services Meeting Minutes of 11/28/2017.

7. OC Human Services Department 2018 schedule of regularly scheduled meetings.
R. REPORTS

1. OC Treasurer's Report for the period ending October 2017.

S. APPROVALS

1. State Department of Transportation repealing the One-Way (westbound) designation of 2nd Avenue between
Ocean Avenue (CR 53) and Route NJ 35 (Central Avenue), Seaside Park Borough.

2. State Division of Local Government Services approval of three (3) Items of Revenue.
T. CORRESPONDENCE

1. NJ American Water Notice of Public Hearing for increased tariff rates and charges for water and wastewater
service.

2. NJ American Water Notice of Public Hearing to change the levels of its purchased water adjustment clause
and purchased wastewater (sewerage) treatment adjustment clause.

3. PSE&G Notice of Public Hearing for approval of the next phase of the Gas System Modernization Program
and Associated Cost Recovery Mechanism.

U. FREEHOLDER COMMENTS
At 4:29 PM, Frecholder Director Little received the following comments from members of the Board:

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "We will start first with Freeholder Haines.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Thank you Mr. Director. Just very briefly, [ had the pleasure of attending the Martin
Luther King Ceremony at the Second Baptist Church of Toms River on First Street in South Toms River on
Monday. It was a packed house as you would expect, but it was a very moving ceremony and service that they had
that day.

But one of the things that they had was a clip of Dr. Martin Luther King speaking in 1967. It was called ‘What is
Your Life’s Blueprint?” It was a speech to students at the Barrett Junior High School in Philadelphia. And basically
what it really is, and they had copies for all of us, talking about what the blueprint is. And really it is what are your
goals as a young person. What are your goals that you have set out and what you need to do — that you have to make
those achievements and how you set yourself up to deal with obstacles.

It says: What skills do you have? What are your strengths? What are your dreams? What changes can you make in
your daily life to achieve your goals? Who or what will you rely on when you encounter obstacles? And what will
give you the strength to overcome adversity? How will you achieve your goals? This is your blueprint, which really
you might think it’s something that's just for today, but this was said in 1967, and it was said many years before that.

It is basically is what are your goals? And it shows that if you set your goals, you can achieve anything that you
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want to do in life. And I just want to say to our young people (that) you can do whatever you set out to do if you
have faith in yourself and believe you can do it, then you can do it. Never stop wanting to achieve. Never stop
wanting to achieve your goals. You can do it if you really, truly want to do it. And I just hope that for all of us.

Even though we might be a little bit older now, if we have any goals that we haven’t met ourself, we can still do it.
Like our Frecholder Director with his FitBit. Hopefully he’s wearing it all the time.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "I took 15,000 steps today!”
FREEHOLDER HAINES: "15,0007”
DIRECTOR LITTLE: "15,1221”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Sec? He set a goal to wear his FitBit and he’s still doing it since he got it, so he’s
achieving part of his goals!

And I just want 1o say it was a very moving ceremony, and as [ said earlier at the Memorial Service, and I look
forward to going to next year’s because you’re always learning something anytime you go to any memorial service. |
had never heard Dr. Martin Luther King speak on this particular thing — “What is your blueprint?” — when he was
alive and I think it’s something that we all need to remember and pass on to others to make sure that we always
continue to work to achieve and to do the best that we possibly can because we can do it if we want to. Thank you
Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Thank you Freeholder Haines. I know that I speak for the whole Board, we appreciate you
attending that ceremony. That particular church holds that ceremony every year.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "It does, yes.”
DIRECTOR LITTLE: "And it was very nice of you to represent the Board.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Since 1982, since Reverend Greene was first there. 1 think it’s been around since 1982,
something like that, they’ve been doing that ceremony and they moved it to the church.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Very gracious people, all of them. Thank you Frecholder Haines.”
Frecholders Kelly, Vicari and Deputy Director Bartlett did not have any comments.

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Lastly I want to just very briefly remind anyone who wants to may take the time and it’s
important that you consider getting a flu shot. We have very serious flu activity, high activity, in Ocean County and
the State. Some of you probably have been seeing a lot of that on TV about the national problems. We’ve actually
had a young child who died from complications from the flu here in Ocean County already this year. It is the H3/N2
virus which I'm told, this morning we talked about it at the Health Department, we are seeing more complications
with it. It’s a little more serious type virus than what they had planned for which was H1/N1 I guess. Is that right,
Dan?”

DANIEL REGENYE, PUBLIC HEALTH COORDINATOR: “There are multiple strains of H’s and N’s so it’s...”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "That’s why he’s the healthcare professional. 1 just guess these things. In any event, it is
important. We still have 22 clinics left in our Ocean County Health Department. We have scheduled 135 and we
have 22 left. And we certainly encourage anyone to find that information on the Ocean County Health Department
Website. You can get the remaining schedule. We’ve given about 2,468 vaccine dosages so {ar this year in our
clinics. It’s down about 300 from last year. Hopefully that's because people are going to their local pharmacy and
getting it done or their doctor's office or whatever. It's more available to the public than it used to be. We still have
the largest immunization program in the State for a single health department and so we’re very proud of that. We're
spending about $200,000.00 and we have some vaccine left. So go get it. What is remaining, what we have at the
end...we still have about a month and a half to go or two months yet to get your flu shot. It takes about two weeks
once you get the shot, but there’s a lot of flu season left. So anyone who has not had their shot, some Frecholders that
I won’t mention, we would encourage you to get your flu shot. So with that we will end our Freeholders comments
and we will open our meeting up for public comments.”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker.

At 4:35 PM, Frecholder Director Little opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public, as
follows:

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "We ask that you contain your comments to five minutes. And [ write the time down when
you get up here and I'l1 keep checking for you, but we’ll be very generous. So, with that, we will open up the public
portion. Mr. McPhail.”

BILL MCPHAIL, WOODBINE LANE, TOMS RIVER: “After [ made this trip here, I’d be remiss if [ didn’t get up
and speak. And I marvel that it takes me longer to drive here than your meetings are. My good friend, Joe, I have to

Page 31



Board Meeting Agenda January 17, 2018

remind you that you refer to me as a senior citizen, but I’'m only three months over 91 so I still feel young.”
FREEHOLDER VICARI: "I’'m going to remember that when I get to your age, if [ ever make it!”

BILL MCPHAIL: “One other thing, when you mention seniors, in Toms River you’ve got one of the best senior
citizens operations down there on Garfield Avenue.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Yesitis.”

BILL MCPHAIL: “T’1i tell you, they’re great! You can’t beat them. The people that run it are fantastic, just a little
plug for them.

Now to get back to my original issue, I raised this a couple months ago when [ was here. I have recently on a lot of
occasions, been going to Ocean Medical on Route 88. And I asked you guys before, why can’t we have a broken line
there? And I know it’s a State highway, but town council can’t do anything because they’re only a town. You guys
are big. Break that line so you’ll have a right hand entrance in. Otherwise, I feel like I'm violating the law, because
my son’s a cop, for crossing that solid white line until I get to that entrance. It’s so simple. They pave over that
white line and put a broken line. It’s wide enough, believe me. And I'm looking at it for safety’s sake. You take
people driving up to that hospital, and they’re usually sick people, and the line forms behind them.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Mr. McPhail, Frecholder Kelly, as we’ve been talking here, will ask our Engineer to contact
the State and tell them about this issue and that you brought these concerns and, hopefully, perhaps they will address
it_”

BILL MCPHAIL: “I appreciate it. | know what...”
DIRECTOR LITTLE: "We can't guarantee it because, as you indicated, it is a State road.”

BILL MCPHAIL: “But, I figure you guys have got more power than the town. They can’t do anything. They said,
‘Hey, it’s a State road.” And I know what the answer is, but it would be nice if it could be done. I don’t see any
harm. And it’s a safety feature. Thanks a lot.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Very good. Thank you. Yes ma’am.”

MARILYN MILLER, 38 ST. CROIX STREET, TOMS RIVER: “Thank you for the resolution concerning offshore
drilling.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Thank you very much. We appreciate your participation and support on that. Thank you.
Who else would like to speak? Mr. Black.”

GARY BLACK, JACKSON: “Real quick, the offshore drilling, I understand why you did a resolution. But I do
remember exploration for oil in late *60s and during the ‘70s. And from everything I’ve read and found out about,
there’s no oil off the Jersey Coast. So really, as far as a resolution, the fact that there is no oil might put a damper on
it. I believe the farthest north it goes is South Carolina where there is a possibility of oil. Just a little footnote.

But what [ came up to talk about — the new Governor, and [ haven’t given him a name yet, Corzine was the hippy
dippy Governor. This guy might become the creep, judging by the way he looks. But, this thing that he wants to do
to “legalize” marijuana, and the reason I put in quotes is because New Jersey cannot legalize marijuana, it’s a Federal
crime. New Jersey can only change or eliminate its own State laws.

But the problem that that door opens up is, any monies derived from the illegal drug sales cannot go into a regular
bank. Any type of Federal bank, FDIC, it's against the law to do it. And their answer is to come up with a State
bank which will not have any Federal regulations. And since they've (State) done so good on their budget and
pension, boy do we really want to trust them with our money? The question then also comes any money coming to,
and I'1l say the County, I know Berkeley Township doesn’t any — and I agree with them — they don’t want any
dispensaries or anything in their town because it is illegal and it’s very possible that money coming from that, even
property taxes, they will not be able to legally put in the bank.

But what I’'m concerned about is us on the County level, any State money coming in, can we legally put it in a regular
bank or are we going to be forced to put it in that State bank? Because it is, basically, coming from illegal drug
money.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "I’'m sure we don’t have the answer to that question yet.”

GARY BLACK: “It might be something to look into. I know Colorado has that issue. They’ve been forcing towns
and municipalities and every government set up into the State bank. And it seems to have more to do with the State
taking over banking of all governments that are linked to marijuana. Yeah, monies come in, but what happens when
somebody decides to say...I know this Federal Administration is not making it a priority, however, it may go after the
elected officials who approve it. Fortunately, not going after people because they’re confused. But this might be a
serious problem coming up for all governments.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "Mr. Black, thank you for raising those issues because I assure you we will be
watching this with eagle eyes. Because there is no way that I for one, and I'm sure this whole Board, wants to put
your money, our money, hard-earned money, in a State bank that is not FDIC insured or is not part of the Federal

Page 32



Board Meeting Agenda January 17, 2018

Reserve system. To do so is absolutely nuts! And we will follow this with utter care.”
GARY BLACK: Thank you. This is something that many people are thinking about or...”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "I don't know what the details are yet, but we will look into it.”

GARY BLACK: “I just wanted to sound off the warning because I’ve seen this and read about California and
Colorado and what those states have been up to and what this whole thing is really about.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "The last I heard in speaking with some people I know when [ was in a meeting back in
May talking about the State bank, I understand there is only one other state in the country and that’s North Dakota,
that has a state bank. Do you know of another?”

GARY BLACK: “Colorado.”
FREEHOLDER HAINES: "I was just going to ask you, did Colorado open one?”
GARY BLACK: “Yes, for the drug money.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Then they must have just recently because a few months ago it was only North Dakota.
It was the only state that had a state bank and I didn't know if, since you seem to have a little knowledge of the state
bank than we do, that Colorado has done the same thing, that they had opened up and established a state bank.”

GARY BLACK: “I was actually reading online about it. That’s the only newspaper I get now. And, yes, it’s been
an issue.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR BARTLETT: "For a state that has the second lowest bond rating in the entire United States
to think of a state bank, I think they could do a lot better with their own {inances rather than suggest that is where we
put our money. You leave us incredulous here. You’ve ruined my day.”

GARY BLACK: “Sorry, but it has to be said and we have to keep our eye out on what to do. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR LITTLE: "Very good, Gary. Thank you. Would anyone else like to speak? Going, twice, fine...we
will close the public hearing and with that I’ll ask for a motion to adjourn.”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Freeholder Director Little called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
4:44 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Bartlett)
Ayes: Mr. Kelly, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Bartlett, Mr. Little

Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Betty Vasil
Clerk of the Board
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Office of the j)’reeb@lher Director

rtoclamation

January 17, 2018

WHEREFEAS, DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., winner of the

Nobel Peace Prize, was a crusader for civil rights and the impassioned voice
of the people untl his untimely death in 1968; and

WHERFEAS, from the ordeal of the Montgomery, Alabama boycott in
1954, through his tiumphant march on Washington, D.C. in 1963 when he
delivered his famous "I have a dream..." speech, Dr. King has been a role
model for all people of good will; and

WHERFEAS, DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., a warrior of non-
violence who sought to wage war without swords, bullets or bombs, was
devoted to the pursuit of justice, tolerance and equality for all people; and

WHEREAS, we pause today, as Americans across the country do, to
remember the man whose ideals for brotherhood stand as an inspiration to
all men and women of peace.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, GERRY P, LITTLE, DIRECTOR, of the
BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN,
STATE OF NEW JERSEY, on behalf of the Board, do hereby salute the
memory of DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., by proclaiming Monday,
January 15, 2018 as:

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KIN G,JR. DAY

in Ocean County; and further commend our many community organizations
for their ongoing efforts to foster “community unity” for the betterment of
our County. |

A4 L

as :
reeholder Dirvector

Gerry P. Little

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 201800
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Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
to accept the donation of Block 95, Lots 1.01, 1.02 and 3, Barnegat Township.

Official Resolution# [2018000075

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v ]v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION
January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands, open spaces
and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was
established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received an offer
for donation with no compensation. This property being known as Block 95, Lots 1.01, 1.02,
and 3, totaling approximately 9.03 acres located in the Township of Barnegat adjacent to
existing Natural Lands Trust Fund property; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined the
property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and Recreation
Inventory.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to accept the donation of Block 95, Lots 1.01, 1.02, and 3 from
the Township of Barnegat.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the
fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

3. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Counsel; County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee; and the Township of Barnegat.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018

pon#: 2018000075




Res-Pg:f.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
to participate in the acquisition of Block 225, Lot 5, Ocean Township, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00
plus up to $315.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2018000076

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g - & o lw > g
ER2S |z (3|2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Vicari v v ]v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

on#: 2018000076

Res-Pg:f.2-2

RESOLUTION
January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands, open spaces
and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was
established by the Board of Chosen Frecholders to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received
nominations for the properties identified as Block 255, Lot 5 totaling approximately 0.40 acres
located on 7™ Street and Barnegat Beach Drive in Ocean Township; and

WHEREAS, a professional appraisal was completed to establish the fair market value
of the property; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined the
property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and Recreation
Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price not
to exceed $10,000; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the Board
of Chosen Freeholders on January 17, 2018 as required by PL 1997, ¢24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to participate in the acquisition of property identified as Block
225, Lot 5 totaling approximately 0.4 acres located on 7" Street and Barnegat Beach
Drive in Ocean Township. :

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $10,000 plus up to
$315 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along the County roads bordering
the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the
fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018




Res-Pg:f.2-3
RESOLUTION: January 17, 2018
4. The Township of Ocean will be required to support the acquisition of the property prior
to closing.
5. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County
Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of Ocean; and the
landowner(s).
Introduced on January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolytion#: 2018000076




Res-Pg:f.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
to participate in the acquisition of Block 43, Lots 34, 36, 39 and 42-44, Plumsted Township, in an amount not
to exceed $200,000.00 plus up to $600.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# |2018000077

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.3-2

RESOLUTION
January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands, open spaces
and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee was
established by the Board of Chosen Freeholders to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Chosen Freeholders; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received
nominations for the properties identified as Block 43, Lots 34, 36, 39, and 42 - 44 totaling
approximately 30.33 acres located between High Bridge Road and Warwick Drive in Plumsted
Township; and

WHEREAS, two professional appraisals were completed to establish the fair market
value of the property; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined the
property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and Recreation
Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Plumsted owns and maintains the adjacent properties as
municipal open space and is agreeable to maintaining the subject property; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price not
to exceed $200,000 subject to a maintenance agreement with the Township of Plumsted; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the Board
of Chosen Freeholders on January 17, 2018 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to participate in the acquisition of property identified as Block 43,
Lots 34, 36, 39, and 42 - 44 totaling approximately 30.33 acres located between High
Bridge Road and Warwick Drive in Plumsted Township.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $200,000 plus up to
$600 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

3. It authorizes the Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board to execute a maintenance
agreement with Plumsted Township for the management of the property consistent with
the Natural Lands Fund Program Document.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along the County roads bordering
the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have the
fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018

Official Resoly qon#: 2018000077




o
Res-Pg:f.3-3
RESOLUTION: January 17, 2018
4, The Township of Plumsted will be required to support the acquisition of the property
prior to closing.
5. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the County Administrator; County
Planning Director; County Finance Director; County Auditor; County Counsel; County
Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the Township of Plumsted; and the
landowner(s).
Introduced on January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resoly &on#: 2018000077




Res-Pg:f.4-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the purchase of Development Easements under the Farmland Preservation Program for
Block 79, Lot 25, Plumsted Township, in an amount not to exceed $155,100.00 , pending land survey

verification.

Official Resolution# |2018000078
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem f-4
CAF #
Purchase Req. #
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g - & o lw > g
ER2S |z (3|2
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:f.4-2

RESOLUTION
January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Agriculture Development Board was created to
implement the Farmland Preservation Program in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders has appropriated funds to participate in
this Purchase of Development Easement Program and to match State funds made available for
the Program; and

WHEREAS, the State Agriculture Development Committee (SADC) has appropriated
funding to Ocean County for farmland preservation; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Agriculture Development Board granted preliminary
approval to the Contreras Farm located at Block 79, Lot 12.01 in Plumsted Township on April
12,2017; and

WHEREAS, the SADC certified the appraisal value at $16,500 per acre with an
estimated total of $155,100 pending land survey verification; and

WHEREAS, this application would be purchased under a joint cost share agreement
with the SADC under a previously secured Planning Incentive; and

WHEREAS, the SADC will provide approximately 60 percent of the funds required to
purchase the development easements on these farms, excluding the purchase or rights-of-way
and administrative costs; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund provides the county cost
share for the Farmland Preservation Program; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee granted
approval of this application December 6%, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Agriculture Development Board granted final approval
to this application December 13%, 2017; and

WHEREAS, apublic hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the Board
of Chosen Freeholders on January 17, 2018 as required by PL 1997, c24

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Ocean County Board of Chosen
Freeholders that it grants final approval to the following application for the purchase of
development rights for an amount not to exceed the certified value as determined by the SADC:

1. Itapprovesthe SADC certified value for the Contreras Farm located at Block 79,
Lot 25, Plumsted Township, for the sale of development rights on approximately
9.4 net acres at a cost not to exceed $16,500 per acre.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that:

1. The Board of Chosen Freeholders authorizes the purchase of the development easement on
this farm by the County of Ocean for the said amount offered to the applicant.

2. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign the Deed and any other
necessary transfer documents in order to effectuate this purchase. The purchase of the
development easement is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by purchase, deed
or gift of the necessary rights-of-ways along the County roads bordering the property as
determined by the County Engineer. Further, these purchases are subject to the availability
of State and County funds and to any other conditions imposed by the SADC.

Introduced on January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolytion#: 2018000078




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:f.4-3

RESOLUTION: January 17, 2018

3. The proper officers of the Board are authorized to seek any additional cost share funding that
may be available for these purposes.

4. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and the County Administrative Staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate these transactions, execute the
appropriate invoice forms for the receipt of State grant funds made available for this
purchase, and have the fully executed deed recorded in the County Clerk’s Office.

5. The Chief Financial Officer will ensure that sufficient funds are in place for the County’s
share of the purchase. Also, upon receipt of the necessary documentation from the State
Agriculture Development Committee for reimbursement, funds will be reimbursed to the
Natural Lands Trust.

6. Copies of this resolution shall be made available to the State Agriculture Development
Committee, the Ocean County Agriculture Development Board, the Ocean Countyn Natural
Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee, County Administrator, County Counsel, County
Engineer, County Chief Financial Officer, County Planning Board, Plumsted Township, and
the approved farmland applicant.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
on#: 2018000078




Res-Pg:g-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director (-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. 2.

Official Resolution# [2018000056
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem g
CAF #
Purchase Req. #
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v
Haines v v |v
Kelly v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

W= = Vieo &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 2
MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 01/17/2018.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $18,943,747.78
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
JOHN C. BARTLETT, JR.
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
VIRGINIA E. HAINES GERRY P. LITTLE
FREEHOLDER FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI ORDERED PAID
FREEHOLDER
JOHN P. KELLY BETTY VASIL
FREEHOLDER CLERK OF THE BOARD

OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018000056




Res-Pg:g-3

RESOLUTION

JANUARY 17,2018

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #2 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 124 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT
OF $18,943,747.78 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018000056




Res-Pg:h.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Midstreams Bridge (Structure No. 1506-007),
Midstreams Road over Beaver Dam Creek, Brick Township - Partial Estimate #2 - $939,716.41.

Official Resolution# [2018000062
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem h-1
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2017-115E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g - & o lw > g
ER2S |z (3|2
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v|v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.1-2

CONTRACT NO. B2017-115E

R E § 0L U T I O N

January 17, 2018

WHEREA AS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement September 6, 2017 with the
Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Midstreams Bridge (Structure No.
1506-007), Midstreams Road Over Beaver Dam Creek, Brick Township,
Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated January 17, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,341,619.12
Less 2% of Total: $26,832.38
Subtotal: $1,314,786.74

Less Partial Estimate #1: $375,070.32

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $939,716.41
Introduced on] January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolution#: 2018000062




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

D

Res-Pg:h.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2017-115E PAGE 2 January 17, 2018

WHETRTEA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Nine hundred thirty
nine thousand seven hundred sixteen and 41/100 dollars
($939,716.41) which 1is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
h#: 2018000062




Res-Pg:h.2-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: C.J. HESSE, INC. - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 528 (East Veterans Highway)
from 500" East of Whitesville Road to 700" East of Siena Drive, Jackson Township - Final Estimate #11 -
$505,831.70.

Official Resolution# [2018000063
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem h-2
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2015-16E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v|v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

L = Ve

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

Res-Pg:h.2-2

CONTRACT NO.B2015-16E

R E S O L U T I O N

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY

OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated February 4, 2015 with

the Contractor, C.J. Hesse, Inc. for work and services 1in

relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route

528 (East Veterans Highway) from 500’ East of Whitesville Road to
700" East of Siena Drive, Jackson Township, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in

the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and
WHEREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No.

11 dated January 17, 2018 was finished in all respects in

compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction

and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREA AS, the Final Estimate No. 11 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $3,029,476.08

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
on#: 2018000063

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR:

Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $3,029,476.08
Less Partial Estimate #1: S 88,557.95
Less Partial Estimate #2: $ 112,346.46
Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 120,027.95
lLess Partial Estimate #4: $ 186,742.14
Less Partial Estimate #5: $ 130,808.34
Less Partial Estimate #6: $ 207,824.25
Less Partial Estimate #7: $ 70,549.80
Less Partial Estimate #8: $ 60,571.65
Less Partial Estimate #9: $ 521,263.89
Less Partial Estimate #10: $1,024,951.95
Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $2,523,644.38

$505,831.70




Res-Pg:h.2-3

CONTRACT NO.B2015-16E PAGE 2 January 17, 2018

WHEUREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn
claim with the Board in which it is declared that the amount
due the Contractor as stated above 1s true, fair, just and
correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the
extent covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby
accepted by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of
Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Five hundred
five thousand eight hundred thirty one and 70/100 dollars
($505,831.70) which is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolujipn#: 2018000063




Res-Pg:h.3-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Cooks Bridge (Structure No. 1511-007), North
Cooks Bridge Road over South Branch of the Metedeconk River, Jackson Township, No. Il - Partial Estimate
#5 - $147,541.94.

Official Resolution# [2018000064
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem h-3
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2016-126E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g - & o lw > g
ER2S |z (3|2
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v|v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

q

Res-Pg:h.3-2
CONTRACT NO. B2016-126E

R E S O L U T I O N

January 17, 2018

WHEREA AS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement September 21, 2016 with the
Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Cooks Bridge (Structure No. 1511-
007), North Cooks Bridge Road Over South Branch of the Metedeconk
River, Jackson Township, No. II, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA S, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETRTEAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 5 dated January 17, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 5 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,281,6048.44
Less 2% of Total: $25,632.97
Subtotal: $1,256,015.47

Less Partial Estimate #1: $129,991.36
Less Partial Estimate #2: $510,585.09
Less Partial Estimate #3: $149,169.72
Less Partial Estimate #4: $318,727.36

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $1,108,473.53

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $147,541.94

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
n#: 2018000064




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:h.3-3

CONTRACT NO. B2016-126E PAGE 2 January 17, 2018

WHETRTEA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
Wwith the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One hundred forty
seven thousand five hundred forty one and 94/100 dollars
($147,541.94) which 1is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018

Official Resoluti

D|

W 2018000064




Res-Pg:h.4-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: LUCAS CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. - Replacement of Whitesville Road Culvert (Structure No.
1511-039), Whitesville Road (C.R. 527) over the Tributary Dove Mill Branch, Jackson Township - Partial
Estimate #3 - $295,864.20.

Official Resolution# [2018000065
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem h-4
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2017-66E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v|v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.4-2

CONTRACT NO. B2017-66E

R E 5 0 L U T I O N

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated June 7, 2017 with the
Contractor, Lucas Construction Group, Inc., for work and services
in relation to the Replacement of Whitesville Road Culvert
(Structure No. 1511-039), Whitesville Road (C.R. 527) Over the
Tributary Dove Mill Branch, Township of Jackson, Ocean County,
New Jersey; and

WHETREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 3 dated January 17, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $398,659.59
Less 2% of Total: $7,973.19
Subtotal: $390,686.40

Less Partial Estimate #1: $21,637.46
Less Partial Estimate #2: $73,184.74

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $94,822.20
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $295,864.20
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolutjgn#: 2018000065




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:h.4-3

CONTRACT NO. B2017-66E PAGE 2 January 17, 2018

WHETRTEA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Two hundred ninety
five thousand eight hundred sixty four and 20/100 dollars
($295,864.20) which is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018

Official Resoluti

W 2018000065




Res-Pg:h.5-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Traffic Signals, Group 2017A, Lakewood Township -
Partial Estimate #2 - $170,745.40.

Official Resolution# [2018000066

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem h-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2017-58E

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a4 | oluls 5
A

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v

Kelly v v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.5-2

CONTRACT NO. B2017-58E

R E S 0L U T I O N

January 17, 2018

WHEREA A S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement dated May 17, 2017 with the
Contractor, Edward H. Cray, Inc. for work and services 1in
relation to the Construction of Traffic Signals, Group 2017A,
Lakewood Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated January 17, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREA A S, the Partial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $354,063.35
Less 2% of Total: $7,081.27
Subtotal: $346,982.08

Less Partial Estimate #1: $176,236.68

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $170,745.40
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolu; on#: 2018000066




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resolg

lion#: 2018000066

Res-Pg:h.5-3

CONTRACT NO. B2017-58E PAGE 2 January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One hundred seventy
thousand seven hundred forty five and 40/100 dollars ($170,745.40)
which is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018




Res-Pg:h.6-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase A,
Group 1, Long Beach Township - Change Order #1 - E-$10,582.97, R-$178,273.00.

Official Resolution# |2018000067
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem h-6
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2016-38E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v|v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

it

Res-Pg:h.6-2
CONTRACT NO. B2016-38E

RESOLUTTION

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2016-38E was entered into on April 6,
2016 with Edward H. Cray, Inc., Contractor, for work and services
in relation to the Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic
Signal Upgrades Phase A, Group 1, Long Beach Boulevard, Long
Beach Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor
modifications to contract quantities have become necessary to
improve conditions and due to actual field measured conditions as
well as extension of contract time for additional 584 days for a
total of 630 days with completion date of January 17, 2018 due to
moratoriums and deletion of signal by Township; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes
to the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and
109 of the Standard Specifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to Edward H. Cray,
Inc. as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $10,582.97
and Reduction Order in the amount of $178,273.00, in connectiocon
with the project known as Construction of Long Beach Boulevard
Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase A, Group 1, Long Beach Boulevard,

Long Beach Township, Ocean County, New Jersey.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
on#: 2018000067




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:h.6-3
CONTRACT NO. B2016-38E PAGE 2 January 17, 2018

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Edward H. Cray, Inc. to cover the Change Order No. 1.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

Edward H. Cray, Inc.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
bn#: 2018000067




Res-Pg:h.7-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase A,
Group 1, Long Beach Township - Final Estimate #3 - $18,266.98.

Official Resolution# |2018000068
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem h-7
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2016-38E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g - & o lw > g
ER2S |z (3|2
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v|v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.7-2
CONTRACT NO. B2016-38E

R E § O L U T I O N

January 17, 2018

WHETREA AS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement April 6, 2016 with the
Contractor, Edward H. Cray, Inc. for work and services in
relation to the Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic
Signal Upgrades Phase A, Group 1, Long Beach Boulevard, Long
Beach Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHETZREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 3 dated January 17, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREAS, the Final Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $310,797.47
Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $310,797.47

Less Partial Estimate #1: $234,245.48
Less Partial Estimate #2: §$ 58,285.01

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $292,530.49
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $18,266.98
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolutign#: 2018000068




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

DI

h#: 2018000068

Res-Pg:h.7-3

CONTRACT NO. B2016-38E PAGE 2 January 17, 2018

WHETZRTEA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above 1is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Eighteen thousand two
hundred sixty six and 98/100 dollars ($18,266.98) which 1is the
amount herein before shown to be presently due to said Contractor,
in accordance with the certification thereof by the County Engineer

to this Board.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018




Ocean County Board of Chosen

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

Res-Pg:h.8-1

Ifreeholders

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EDWARD H. CRAY, INC. - Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase A,
Group 3, Long Beach Township - Partial Estimate #2 - $59,759.73.

Official Resolution# [2018000069
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem h-8
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2017-25E
Result Adopted
FREEHOLDER g - & o lw > g
ER2S |z (3|2
Little v v
Bartlett, Jr. v v|v
Haines v v
Kelly v v v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h.8-2

CONTRACT NO. B2017-25E

R E 8§ 0L U T I O N

January 17, 2018

WHEREA A S, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement March 1, 2017 with the
Contractor, Edward H. Cray, Inc. for work and services 1in
relation to the Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic
Signal Upgrades Phase A, Group 3, Long Beach Boulevard, Long
Beach Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHERE A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated January 17, 2018 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $172,631.52
Less 2% of Total: $3,452.63
Subtotal: $169,178.89

Less Partial Estimate #1: $109,419.16

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $59,759.73
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolut{gn#: 2018000069




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:h.8-3

CONTRACT NO. B2017-25E PAGE 2 January 17, 2018

WHERTEA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Fifty nine thousand
seven hundred fifty nine and 73/100 dollars ($59,759.73) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018

Official Resoluti

G

n#: 2018000069




Res-Pg:i.1-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Authorizing the County Personnel Resolution.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# [2018000141

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a & o lw |- ié
A

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resolution#:

Res-Pg:i.1-2
RESOLUTION

January 17,2018

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

L. Donald C. Hull is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Supervising
Security Guard, Department of Security, effective December 26, 2017 through January 17, 2018
inclusive.

2. Tracy A. Maksel is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (fill appointed position) from her position of Assistant Mental Health Administrator,
Human Services, effective January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 inclusive.

3. At the request of the Sheriff, Sandra Ennis is hereby granted an Intermittent
Family Leave from her position of Senior Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911
Division, effective December 15, 2017 through May 1, 2018 inclusive.

4. Jennifer L. Bowens is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (fill appointed position) from her position of Buyer, Purchasing Department,
effective February 1, 2018 through January 31, 2019 inclusive.

5. Eileen Sakevich is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Medical
Leave from her position of Senior Account Clerk, Office of Senior Services, effective January 13,
2018 through January 12, 2019 inclusive. '

6. Joseph Higman is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Laborer 1, Road
Department, effective December 11, 2017 through December 27, 2017 inclusive.

7. April M. Alejandro is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from
her position of Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, effective December 26,
2017 through March 19, 2018 inclusive.

The following employees (8 through 10), Corrections Officer’s, Department
of Corrections, annual base salaries are hereby changed to $96,654, effective January 17, 2018:

8. Leonel Pacheco
9. Santi Terrizzi
10.  LuisJ. Velazquez

The following Intermittent employees (11 through 12), Parks Department,
hourly wages are hereby corrected to $9.02:

NAME TITLE EFF.
11. Thomas E. Auer Golf Starter 12/12/17
12. John P. Mayer Golf Ranger 10/24/17

13.  Timothy W. Geoffroy, Laborer 1, Road Department, salary is hereby
changed to $32,625, effective January 1, 2018.

14. Susan E. Sharkey is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Keyboarding Clerk 2, Office of Information Technology, subject to a working test period,
effective December 28, 2017, at her present salary.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
2018000141




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resolution#:

Res-Pg:i.1-3
Resolution January 17,2018 page two

The following employees (15 through 16), are hereby given a regular
hppointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Adjustor’s Office, subject to a working test
beriod, effective December 28, 2017, at their present salaries: '

15.  LauraD. Ciufia
16.  Kiristy L. Henninger

17.  Lonzell A. Neal is hereby granted a Family Leave from his position of
County Correction Officer, Department of Corrections, effective January 4, 2018 through
February 14, 2018 inclusive.

18.  Joseph J. Meyers, Ir. is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (fill appointed position) from his position of General Supervising Maintenance
Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, effective January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 inclusive.

19.  Raul E. Rebustillos is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay,
(Workers Compensation) from his position of Equipment Operator, Road Department, effective
January 5, 2018 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean determines he no longer
qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

20. At the request of the Prosecutor, Christina M. DePalma is hereby appointed
to the position of County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, effective January 18, 2018, at an
annual base salary of $42,511.

21. At the request of the Prosecutor, Deborah A. Boylan is hereby granted a
Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position
of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Prosecutor’s Office, effective December 28, 2017 through January 21,
2018 inclusive.

22. At the request of the Sheriff, Warren C. Harzer, Senior Public Safety
Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911 Division, is hereby demoted (voluntary) to the position of Public
Safety Telecommunicator, effective January 18, 2018, at an annual base salary of $42,521.

23.  Karen A. Finnesey is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Receptionist/Telephone Operator, Clerk of the Board, subject to a working test period, effective
January 18, 2018, at an annual base salary of $30,027.

24. Thomas P. Larney is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Laborer 1, Engineering Department, subject to a working test period, effective January 29, 2018,
at an annual base salary of $30,850.

25. At the request of the Prosecutor, Cheryl L. Hammel is hereby appointed to
the position of Assistant County Prosecutor, Prosecutor’s Office, as provided by N.J.S.A.2A:158-
15(c), effective January 18, 2018, at an annual base salary of $63,249.

26. Sharon A. Lahullier is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of|
Account Clerk, Department of Corrections, subject to a working test period, effective January 22,
2018, at an annual base salary of $31,171.

27.  Jennifer N. Graff is hereby given an appointment to the position of
Intermittent Park Attendant, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective January
22,2018, at an hourly wage of $9.00.

The following unpaid Interns (28 through 29), Parks Department, are
hereby authorized:

NAME SCHOOL EFF.
28. Richard E. Jones Rowan University 1/22/18-5/5/18
29. Sara M. Morgan Georgian Court University ~ 1/22/18-5/20/18

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
2018000141




JEPEN Res-Pg:i.1-4
Resolution k January 17, 2018 page three

30.  Scott L. Defibaugh is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correction Officer,
Department of Corrections, effective January 4, 2018 through January 10, 2018 inclusive.

31.  Nancy Herman is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Senior Building Maintenance Worker,
Buildings & Grounds, effective January 17, 2018 through March 26, 2018 inclusive.

32.  Michael K. Oltrichter’s regular appointment to the position of Bridge
Operator, Road Department, subject to a working test period, at an annual base salary of $30,850,
effective date is hereby changed to January 22, 2018.

33.  Robert Nevill is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Senior Admissions & Records Officer,
Juvenile Services, effective January 24, 2018 through April 9, 2018 inclusive.

34.  Joseph A. Schroll is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Juvenile Detention Officer,
Juvenile Services, effective January 18, 2018 through January 25, 2018 inclusive.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the
Director of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolutiong#] 2018000141
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Urging the New Jersey State Legislature to make permanent the 2% Cap on Binding Interest

Arbitration Awards.

Official Resolution# [2018000079

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Little v v
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Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, pursuant to the sunset provision contained in P.L.
2014, c. 11 the 2% cap on interest arbitration awards expired on
December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, this law empowered county governments throughout
the State to effectively control public safety employment
salaries and personnel costs by capping interest arbitration
awards at 2% for base salaries, which included step increments
and longevity pay; and

WHEREAS, county governments dedicate a substantial portion
of their overall annual operating expenses for employee salaries,
wages, health benefits and other personnel costs; and

WHEREAS, county governments face a restrictive 2% property
tax cap levy where counties must prepare two comprehensive cap
calculations and use the more restrictive one; and

WHEREAS, without the 2% arbitration cap, the fate of local
and county government will be left in the hands of unelected
arbitrators with no effective recourse to appeal adverse
decisions; and

WHEREAS, any arbitration award 1in excess of 2%, when
coupled with the 2% property tax cap, will unavoidably and
negatively impact the level of services municipalities and
counties will be able to provide to residents; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby
urges Governor Phil Murphy and the New Jersey State Legislature
to immediately reinstate, and not delay action for political
purposes, legislation that will permanently extend the 2% cap on
interest arbitration awards.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Ocean County Board of
Chosen Freeholders strongly urges the 33 Ocean County
Municipalities to adopt a resolution wurging the permanent
extension of the 2% cap on interest arbitration awards.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018

Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolutiqr#: 2018000079




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

Res-Pg:i.2-3
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this

Resolution shall be forward to Governor Phil Murphy, State Senate
President Steve Sweeney, Speaker of the General Assembly Vincent
Prieto, Members of the 9%, 10th, 12%% and 30" Legislative
Districts, the Mayors of the 33 Ocean County Municipalities and

the New Jersey Association of Counties.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
m#: 2018000079
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Opposing the exploration or production of oil and natural gas off the Atlantic Coastline of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2018000080

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.3-2

RESOLUTION
January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders has consistently and
strongly opposed any plans to use the Atlantic Ocean for the disposal of problem
materials and the disruptive use of the coast and ocean floor for activities including
the drilling for oil and natural gas and the mining of sand because of the disruptive
impact of such activities on the marine environment and coastal tourism; and

WHEREAS, in January 2018 the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management released the
“2019-2024 National Outer Continental Shelf Oil and Gas Leasing Draft Proposed
Program”; and

WHEREAS, the proposed program identifies region planning areas inciuding the
North Atlantic Region, of which the County of Ocean is a part of, and

WHEREAS, as recently as June 21, 2017, the Ocean County Board of Chosen
Freeholders adopted a Resolution strongly supporting the introduced House and
Senate Bill “Atlantic Seismic Airgun Protection Act” which would place a moratorium
on oil-gas-, and methane hydrate-related seismic activities on the Atlantic Seaboard;
and

WHEREAS, Ocean County has 44 miles of coastline and protecting this vital
resource is very important to both the environment and the economy; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean relies heavily on tourism which generates $4.68
billion into the local economy; and

WHEREAS, the conducting of offshore drilling poses a significant threat to the
economy and the sensitive marine environment of Ocean County and the region.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It repeats its strong opposition to the exploration, development or production of
oil or natural gas off the North Atlantic Coast.

2. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the US Department of the
Interior, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Governor Phil D. Murphy,
the Commissioner of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, New
Jersey Congressional Delegation, the Clerk of the Board of the Counties of Atlantic,
Cape May, Cumberland and Monmouth, and the Ocean County Municipal Clerks.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resoluti r#: 2018000080
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Amendment to the 2018 OC Temporary Budget.

Official Resolution# |2018000057

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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RESOLUTION

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-19 provides that where any contract commitment or payments are to
be made prior to the final adoption of the 2018 budget, temporary appropriations should be made for the
purpose and amounts required in the manner and the time therein provided; and

WHEREAS, the date of this Resolution is within the first thirty days of January 2018: and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend the 2018 Temporary Budget as set forth by
Resolution dated January 3, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, that the following temporary appropriations be made and/or changed to
reflect proper account distribution, and that a certified copy of this Resolution be transmitted to the Chief

Financial Officer for her records:

Increase in Temporary Budget Appropriations:

From:
Org.# Title Amount
4635 Schedule “C” Vehicle Services O/E $70,000.00
4802 Department of Corrections S/W $7,450,000.00
5016 Department of Human Services O/E $54,200.00
To:
Org# Title Amount
4635 Schedule “C” Vehicle Services O/E $405,500.00
4802 Department of Corrections S/W $7,150,000.00
5016 Department of Human Services O/E $89,200.00
Additional Temporarv Budget Appropriations:
Org. # Title Amount
4064  Self Insurance — Auto Liability O/E $300,000.00
9199 HUD:Home Subrecip Cont Fyl7 $95,000.00
R097 NJCVA Pumpout Repair Fy18 $24,000.00
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolutipn#: 2018000057
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the cancellation of the Grant entitled Area Plan Il E State FY17, due to decreased

funding, in the amount of $2,116.00.

Official Resolution# [2018000071

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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RESOLUTION

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has been notified by the State of New
Jersey, Department of Human Services, Division of Aging Services that the funding for

the grant entitled the Area Plan III-E State Fy17 has been decreased; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the amount to be reduced shall be
$2,116.00; and

WHEREAS, in order to maintain proper accounting and system control
procedures, it is necessary to cancel this balance from the Grant Fund only, Current Fund
remaining the same as the original approved budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, that the Department of Finance is hereby authorized and directed to cancel

grants as follows:

Title and Account Number  Original Amount Increased/Decreased Revised Amount

Area Plan III E State
FY17

017-820-P000 $94,570.00 ($2,116.00) $92,454.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are

hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall
be made available to the County Auditor, Department of Finance and the Director of the

Office of Senior Services.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolutjgn#: 2018000071
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Endorsing a Memorandum of Understanding between the Ocean County Workforce Development

Board and its Partners.

Official Resolution# [2018000030

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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RESOLUTION

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
charges the Ocean County Workforce Development Board is to convene and
evaluate workforce programs delivered by the One-Stop Partner agencies in

Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Workforce Development Board, in
consultation with the Chief Elected Official (CEO) is responsible for the
development, implementation and continuation of this system in an environment
of mutual trust and teamwork among all the One-Stop Partner agencies working

together for common goals.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Ocean County
Workforce Development Board Memorandum of Understanding between the
Ocean County Workforce Development Board and its Partners is endorsed by the
BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN,
STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this

resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County Workforce Development

Board.
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolutign#: 2018000030
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Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Toms River Regional Schools for Schedule "C"
Road Department Services, in an amount not to exceed $35,000.00 and Vehicle Services, in an amount not to
exceed $5,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2018000134

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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RESOLUTION
January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, Toms River Regional Schools has requested the County to provide

certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $40,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $35,000.00
Vehicle Services $5,000.00

WHEREAS, Toms River Regional Schools wishes to enter into an

Agreement with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with Toms River Regional
Schools for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal,

materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2018 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632 and Vehicle Services account
#016-175-4635.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Toms River Regional
Schools, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, and
Ocean County Vehicle Services Department.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: 'L January 17, 2018
Official Resolutign#: 2018000134




Res-Pq:i.7-
RESOLUTION # P1129 g:1.7-3

2018

RESOLUTION OF THE
Board of Education of the Toms River Regional Schools
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A SCHEDULE “C” AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2018

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et seq, authorized the Board of
Education of the Toms River Regional Schools to enter into a contract for the provision of certain
governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Education of the Toms River Regional Schools to
authorize the execution of a contract with the County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and
equipment as set forth in Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Toms River Regional
Schools, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. That the Business Administrator, William J. Doering and/or the Board Secretary, Wendy L.
Saxton, are hereby authorized to execute a Schedule “C” agreement with the County of
Ocean in accordance with the provision of the law to include $35,000.00 for the Road
Department, $0.00 for the Engineering Department and $5,000.00 for Vehicle Services, for a
total sum and not to exceed Forty Thousand Dollars and no cents ($40,000.00), unless
otherwise increased by the Board of Education of the Toms River Regional Schools due to
increased usage requirements beyond the control of the Board of Education or reduced due to
unanticipated 2017/2018 SY and/or 2018/2019 SY budget constraints. Additional funds
required to cover the cost of materials shall be encumbered and certified by the Business
Administrator on an as needed basis. A copy of the said agreement is attached hereto and
made part hereof as Schedule “C”.

2. That the Director of Transportation/Vehicle Maintenance, Margaret Donnelly, and/or the

Educational Facilities Manager, Mark B. Wagner, are authorized to submit requests to the

County of Ocean for services or materials on behalf of the Board of Education.

This agreement is for the period January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018.

4. That a copy of this agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made available for
public inspection in the Board Secretary’s office during normal business hours.

()

CERTIFICATION

I, Wendy L. Saxton, Board Secretary of the Toms River Regional Schools do hereby certify that the
foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Education of the Toms River Regional Schools at
a regular meeting on December 20, 2017.

ATTEST: Board of Education of the
Toms River Regional Schools

ency ¥ \da/x Eon

William J. ing Wendy L. Saxton

Business Administrator Board Secretary

Toms River Regional Schools Toms River Regional Schools
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolution#: 2018000134
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Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Harvey Cedars for Schedule "C"
Road Department Services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00 and Engineering Department Services, in

an amount not to exceed $1,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2018000135

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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RESOLUTION
January 17,2018

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Harvey Cedars has requested the County to

provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and

supplies, not to exceed the sum of $11,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $10,000.00
Engineering Department $1,000.00

WHEREAS, the Borough of Harvey Cedars wishes to enter into an Agreement
with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSLEY, as follows:

1. The Frecholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Harvey
Cedars for the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal,

materials and supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2018 County Budget and state
approval of subsequent budget modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal
Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account #016-170-4632 and Engineering account #016-
185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Borough of Harvey
Cedars, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, and
Ocean County Engineering Department.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018000135
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RESOLUTION #2017-129

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN
FOR PURCHASE OF MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
FOR THE 2018 ROAD & TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE
(SCHEDULE “C”)

WHEREAS the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and maintenance of municipal

streets and property in addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection

therewith; and

WHEREAS the governing body of the Borough of Harvey Cedars has requested
the County to provide certain materials and supplies for the maintenance of roads, property

and traffic signals within the municipality for the year 2018 at a cost not to exceed

$11,000.00; and

WHEREAS the Borough of Harvey Cedars wishes to enter into an agreement with

the County for the provision of these services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE BOROUGH OF HARVEY CEDARS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. The Mayor and Clerk of the Borough of Harvey Cedars are hereby authorized
and directed to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the
County of Ocean for the provision of materials, supplies and services in an
amount not to exceed $11,000.00 as more specifically set forth in that
Agreement and to be allocated as follows:

a. Ocean County Road Department $ 10,000.00
b. Ocean County Engineering Department $ 1,000.00

2. A copy of the Agreement shall be kept on file and be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Borough Clerk.

3. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall
remain in full force and effect through December 31, 2018. Sufficient funds
have been appropriated and are available for this purpose in the 2018 municipal
budget.

PASSED ON: December 19, 2017

CERTIFICATION

1, Daina Dale, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Harvey Cedars, County of Ocean, hereby
certify that the above is a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a meeting
held on December 19, 2017.

Dt D

Daina Dale, Municipal Clerk

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018000135
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.
Virginia E. Haines
John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: 732-929-2005
Fax: 732-505-1918

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Board of Social Services for Schedule "C"

Vehicle Services, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2018000136

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-9

CAF #
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Result Adopted
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RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.9-2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF SOCIAL
SERVICES FOR VEHICLE SERVICES
January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a
program to assist municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and
maintenance of vehicles in addition to providing certain materials and
supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Social Services has

requested the County to provide certain vehicle maintenance services on
their vehicles at a cost not to exceed $20,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Social Services wishes to

enter into an Agreement with the County for the provision of these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF

CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into and execute an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Board of
Social Services in Ocean County for the provision of certain
vehicle maintenance services, as more specifically set forth in the
Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2018 County
Temporary budget under an appropriation entitled, Schedule “C” -

Vehicle Maintenance Account #016-175-4635.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolutiop#: 2018000136




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio

4

Res-Pg:i.9-3

4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the
Ocean County Board of Social Services, the Ocean County Vehicle
Services Department, the Ocean County Department of Finance

and the Ocean County Auditor.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
#: 2018000136




Res-Pg:i.9-4

OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES
1027 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey

RESOLUTION

SEPTEMBER 26, 2017

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN -
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Resolution 2017-9-8

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Social Services desires to enter into an intergovernmental
agreement with the County Of Ocean to purchase gas, oil, lubricants, and vehicle maintenance services
for agency vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the period of the agreement is from 1/1/18 to 12/31/18; and
WHEREAS, the cost of the agreement is approximately $20,000; and
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the following authorization is granted:

a. authorization for the Director and/or Chairperson and/or Vice Chairperson to enter into
agreement with the County of Ocean for the period of 1/1/18 — 12/31/18 at the terms and
conditions noted above.

I certify this to be a true copy of a
Resolution adopted by the Board of
Social Services of the County of

Ocean this 26" day of September 2017

Linda Murtagh
Clerk of the Board

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018000136



Res-Pg:i.10-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Library for Schedule "C" Vehicle
Services, in an amount not to exceed $110,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2018000137

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-10

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

L = Ve

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

p

Res-Pg:i.10-2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE OCEAN COUNTY LIBRARY FOR
VEHICLE SERVICES
January 17,2018
WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a
program to assist municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and
maintenance of vehicles in addition to providing certain materials and

supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Library has requested the County to
provide certain vehicle maintenance services on their vehicles at a cost not
to exceed $110,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Library wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County for the provision of these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into and execute an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Library in
Ocean County for the provision of certain vehicle maintenance
services, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2018 County
Temporary budget under an appropriation entitled, Schedule “C” -

Vehicle Maintenance Account #016-175-4635.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
hi: 2018000137




Res-Pg:i.10-3
4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the

Ocean County Library, the Ocean County Vehicle Services
Department, the Ocean County Department of Finance and the
Ocean County Auditor.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018

Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolutiph#: 2018000137




Res-Pg:i.10-4

OCEAN COUNTY LIBRARY COMMISSION
RESOLUTION
December 12, 2017

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to
assist municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and maintenance of
vehicles in addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection
therewith; AND '

WHEREAS, The Ocean County Library has budgeted $110,000.00 for vehicle
maintenance services in 2018; AND

WHEREAS, The Ocean County Library Commission wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County of Ocean for the provision of these services; NOW,
THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED by the Ocean County Library Commission as follows: |

1. Ocean County Library Commission Chair and Commission Secretary are
hereby authorized and directed to enter into and execute an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the County of Ocean for the provision of
vehicle maintenance services in an amount not to exceed $110,000.00 as
more specifically set forth in that Agreement.

2. A copy of this Agreement shall be kept on file and be available for public
inspection at the Ocean County Library Administration Office.

3. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and
shall remain in full force and effect through December 31, 2018.

4. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be forwarded to:
A. Clerk of the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders
B. Ocean County Vehicle Maintenance Department
C. Ocean County Department of Finance
D. Library Budget Officer and Library Auditor

{ CERTIFY THE FOREGOING TO BE A
TRUE COPY OF A RESOLUTION
ADOPTED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY
LIBRARY COMMISSION ON THE

Introduced on: January 17, 2018 12¢h : D b
Adopted on: January 17, 2018 th ecember 2017
Official Resolution#: 2018000137 DAY OF p : .

Al U RARY DIRECTOR



Res-Pg:i.11-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Board of Health for Schedule "C" Vehicle
Services, in an amount not to exceed $200,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2018000138

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

D

Res-Pg:i.11-2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH
FOR VEHICLE SERVICES
January 17, 2018
WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a
program to assist municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and
maintenance of vehicles in addition to providing certain materials and

supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health has requested the
County to provide certain vehicle maintenance services on their vehicles at a
cost not to exceed $200,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health wishes to enter into
an Agreement with the County for the provision of these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSLEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into and execute an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Board of
Health in Ocean County for the provision of certain vehicle
maintenance services, as more specifically set forth in the
Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2018 County
Temporary budget under an appropriation entitled, Schedule “C” -

Vehicle Maintenance Account #016-175-4635.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
h#: 2018000138




Res-Pg:i.11-3
4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the
Ocean County Board of Health, the Ocean County Vehicle
Services Department, the Ocean County Department of Finance
and the Ocean County Auditor.
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolutipp#: 2018000138




Res-Pg:i.11-4

RESOLUTION  281(17)

December 13, 2017

WHEREAS, the COUNTY OF OCEAN has created and established a program to
assist municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and maintenance of vehicles
in addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health has appropriated $200,000.00 for
vehicle maintenance services; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health has requested the County to
provide certain vehicle maintenance services on Health Department vehicles at a cost not
to exceed $200,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Health wishes to enter into an Agreement
with the County of Ocean for the provision of these services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Ocean County Board of Health
as follows:

1. The Chairman of the Ocean County Board of Health is hereby authorized and
directed to enter into and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the County
of Ocean for the provision of vehicle maintenance services for an amount not to
exceed $200,000.00 per contract year.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect from January 1, 2018 until December 31, 2018.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution shall be forwarded
to the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders, the Ocean County Department of
Vehicle Services, Holman Frenia Allison, P.C., Auditors for the Ocean County Board of

Health.

Name Blake Dasti Hill Laureigh Mancini Scaturro Singer Work Mallon

Ayes \/ v v v /

Abstain

Nays

Absent \v \/

ajliottd; Asjistant Secretary

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018

Official Resolution#: 2018000138



Res-Pg:i.12-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Mosquito Extermination Commission for
Schedule "C" Vehicle Services, in an amount not to exceed $500.00.

Official Resolution# [2018000139

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-12

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

D

o I

Res-Pg:i.12-2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE OCEAN COUNTY MOSQUITO
EXTERMINATION COMMISSION FOR VEHICLE SERVICES
January 17, 2018
WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a
program to assist municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and
maintenance of vehicles in addition to providing certain materials and

supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Mosquito Extermination Commission

has requested the County to provide certain vehicle maintenance services on
their vehicles at a cost not to exceed $500.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Mosquito Commission wishes to

enter into an Agreement with the County for the provision of these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF

CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into and execute an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Mosquito
Commission in Ocean County for the provision of certain vehicle
maintenance services, as more specifically set forth in the
Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2018 County
Temporary budget under an appropriation entitled, Schedule “C” -

Vehicle Maintenance Account #016-175-4635.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
h#: 2018000139




Res-Pg:i.12-3

4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the
Ocean County Mosquito Commission, the Ocean County Vehicle
Services Department, the Ocean County Department of Finance

and the Ocean County Auditor.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolutiph#: 2018000139




Res-Pg:i.12-4

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Mosquito Extermination Commission (hereinafter
(OCMEC) has requested the County to provide vehicle maintenance and repair services
for OCMEC’s vehicles; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of both parties to enter into an Agreement for the
purposes of providing said services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE OCEAN COUNTY MOSQUITO EXTERMINATION
COMMISSION, as follows:

1. The OCMEC Board of Commissioners are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into and execute an Intergovermental Services Agreement with the County of
Ocean for the purpose of the County providing vehicle maintenance and repair services
for OCMEC vehicles on the terms and conditions set forth in said Services Agreement
not to exceed $500.00.

2. Copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County Board of
Chosen Freeholders.

I certify the foregoing to be a true copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Ocean County Mosquito Extermination Commission on the 20th

day of November, 2017.
LT

Michael R6manoWwski
Superintendent

Introduced on: January 17, 2018

Adopted on:

January 17, 2018

Official Resolution#: 2018000139



Res-Pg:i.13-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County PIC, Inc. for Schedule "C"
Vehicle Services, in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2018000140

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-13

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:i.13-2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH THE OCEAN COUNTY PIC, INC. FOR
VEHICLE SERVICES
January 17, 2018
WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a
program to assist municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and
maintenance of vehicles in addition to providing certain materials and

supplies in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County PIC has requested the County to
provide certain vehicle maintenance services on their vehicles at a cost not
to exceed $5,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County PIC wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County for the provision of these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Freeholder Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into and execute an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County PIC in
Ocean County for the provision of certain vehicle maintenance
services, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending adoption of the 2018 County
Temporary budget under an appropriation entitled, Schedule “C” -

Vehicle Maintenance Account #016-175-4635.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
h#: 2018000140




Res-Pg:i.13-3
4. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

Ocean County PIC, the Ocean County Vehicle Services

Department, the Ocean County Department of Finance and the

Ocean County Auditor.
Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resoluti L]#: 2018000140




Res-Pg:i.13-4
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Ocean County PIC, Inc. Board of Directors authorizes the
Service Agreement with the County of Ocean, as written in the past for
vehicle maintenance and gasoline in the amount of $5000.00 from
January 1, 2018 until December 31, 2018.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the OCPIC Board of Directors has
designated Patricia B. Leahey, Executive Director as an officer of the
OCPIC Corporation, authorized to sign said Agreement.

I certify the foregoing to be a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the
Ocean County PIC, Inc. Board of Directors on the 28th day
of December, 2017.

/ / /,/"'!

Kim) Taylox( \
Ocean County PIC, Recording Secretary

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018000140



Res-Pg:i.14-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Modification to the First-Time Homebuyers Program to include new participants, as
recommended by the Planning Director.

Official Resolution# [2018000081

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-14

CAF #

Purchase Req. # CP2016-66

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a & w | ié
A

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

CONTRACT NO. MUST BER®&.LP :i.] 4-2

PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS
NO. é EQ )g (o=l o]

RESOLUTION

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders, by Resolution, dated March
16, 2016, authorized the Freeholder Director and the Clerk of the Board to execute the legal
instruments associated with a First-Time Homebuyer Program; and

WHEREAS, a qualified applicant can use the existing First Time Homebuyer Program
subsidy in the amount of $10,000 for down payment and closing cost assistance for a total of
$10,000 in assistance; and

WHEREAS, qualified participants who successfully complete the workshops and individual
counseling are recommended for an award in an amount not to exceed $10,000 each; and

WHEREAS, the following participants have successfully completed the second phase of
workshops and individual counseling and will proceed to secure a mortgage commitment:

Joseph Reisen
Lori Griffin

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Chosen Frecholders of the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

1. The Board of Chosen Freeholders hereby authorizes the modification to the
Resolutions to include the new participants listed above.

2. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and vouchers
pertaining to said contract being number CP2016-66.

3. Copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the County Comptroller/CFO, County
Auditor, Director of Management and Budget, County Planning Director, County
Counsel and OCEAN, Inc.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
bn#: 2018000081




Res-Pg:i.15-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Amendment to a Resolution adopted on 7/20/2016 as required by the NJ Division of
Criminal Justice, Department of Law and Public Safety, to include the total funds including matching funds,
both required and non-required under the Victim of Crimes Act (VOCA) Supplemental Grant Program.

Official Resolution# |2018000072

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-15

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g Y- o lw s 5
ER2S |z (3|2

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutjg

Res-Pg:i.15-2

RESOLUTION

January 17,2018

WHEREAS, on July 20, 2016, the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
adopted a resolution that authorized and directed the Freeholder Director to execute a
grant application for funding for a project under the Victim of Crimes Act (VOCA)
Supplemental Grant Program VCS-58-15 to the New Jersey Division of Criminal
Justice, Department of Law and Public Safety; and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Division of Criminal Justice, Department of
Law and Public Safety is now requiring the inclusion of the total funds including
matching funds, both required and non-required, in said resolution; and

WHEREAS, recommendation is made to amend the resolution; and

WHEREAS, these funds shall be allocated for the purpose of maintaining
and expanding program services which address the needs of crime victims in the
County of Ocean, through the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office of Victim Witness
Advocacy, for the period of October 1, 2016 through March 31, 2018 in the amounts
of:

Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Federal Award $188,170
County of Ocean match $ 47,043
Total grant project $235,213.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE

OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and
directed to amend the Resolution of July 20, 2016 to include
the above figures.

2. All other provisions of the Resolution of July 20, 2016 shall

remain in full force and effect.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Freeholder Director and the

Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary

subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution

shall be made available to the County Auditor, Ocean County Department of Finance,

Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office and the New Jersey Division of Criminal Justice.

January 17, 2018
January 17, 2018
n#: 2018000072




Res-Pg:i.16-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Amendment to a Resolution adopted on 12/20/2017, due to a typographical error on
the account number.

Official Resolution# |2018000089

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-16

CAF #

Purchase Req. # CP2012-126

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER &a; a4 | oluls 5
A

Little v v

Bartlett, Jr. v v|v

Haines v v v

Kelly v v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
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Res-Pg:i.16-2

RESOLUTION

January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2017 a resolution was adopted by the Ocean County Board
of Freeholders for a 90 day extension to the inmate food service contract at the Ocean County Jail,
Toms River, New Jersey with Aramark Services Incorporated; and

WHEREAS, due to a typographical error, the incorrect account number was listed on the
Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the funds for this services are available in account number 016-200-4806.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the
account number information is hereby amended as state above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the Ocean County Department of Finance, Ocean County Jail and the Ocean County

Auditor.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resoluti |H|#: 2018000089




Res-Pg:i.17-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director Gerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into negotiations for the Furnishing and Delivery of
Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems Software for the OC
Engineers Office.

Official Resolution# [2018000036

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-17

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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Res-Pg:i.17-2

RESOLUTION

January 17,2018

WHEREAS, on October 31, 2017 and November 28, 2017, pursuant to legal
advertisements therefore, no proposals were received for the Request for Qualifications for
Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with Bentley Systems Software for the
Ocean County Engineer's Office; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. Chapter 40A:11-5(3) provides that, in the event no qualified
proposals are received on two occasions, a governing body may enter into a negotiable contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. Purchasing Agent is hereby authorized and directed to enter into negotiations leading
to the furnishing and delivery of Software Licensing and Maintenance Services Compatible with
Bentley Systems Software for the Ocean County Engineer's Office. This contract shall be in
effect from date of Resolution January 17, 2018 through January 17, 2020.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Auditor; Director, Department of Management & Budget; Department of

Finance and the County Engineer.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolutiph#: 2018000036
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Res-Pg:i.18-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director C-Eerry P. Little 08754-2191
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr. Tel: 732-929-2005
Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918
John P. Kelly

Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 6/21/2017 with Chas S. Winner, Inc. dba Winner Ford for the
conversion of two vehicles to a 4-Wheel Drive, an increase in the amount of $700.00.

Official Resolution# |2018000082

Meeting Date 01/17/2018

Introduced Date 01/17/2018

Adopted Date 01/17/2018

Agenda ltem i-18

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

7! g Ve &

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.18-2

RESOLUTION

January 17,2018

WHEREAS, a need exists to modify two currently owned 2016 Ford Transit T-
350 LR Wagons to 4-Wheel drive transmissions for the Department of Corrections of the
County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has publicly solicited a request for quotations
for an after-market install of 4 -Wheel drive for two (2) 2016 Ford Transit T-350 LR Wagons in
accordance with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4 et seq; and

WHEREAS, one (1) qualified bidder responded to the request for quotation,
Chas S. Winner Ford Inc., DBA Winner Ford; and

WHEREAS, on June 21, 2017 the Ocean County Board of Freeholders
approved a resolution awarding a contract to Chas S. Winner Ford Inc. to covert and install the
4-Wheel drive transmissions for two (2) 2016 Ford Transit T-350 LR Wagons for the
Department of Corrections; and

WHEREAS, due to modifications necessary when the radio consoles were
installed it is now necessary to amend the Contract, an increase of $700.00. The additional
funding in the amount of $700.00 is available in the FY 2017 Clean Communities Grant
Account number 9999-017-817-P042.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN STATE OF NEW JERSEY
herby approves the contract amendment as stated above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the Department of Finance the Ocean County Department of Corrections and

Chas S. Winner Ford.

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: L January 17, 2018
Official Resoluti¢n#: 2018000082




Res-Pg:i.18-3

December 18, 2017

County of Ocean
PO Box 2191
Toms River, NJ 08754

ATTN: Erik Kiefer
Erik,

Your 2 vans that are at Quigley Motors ran into a bit of a snag. With the
retrofitted consoles in there, Quigley has to do some Console and Shifter
modifications. In order for them to do that, they are requiring an additional
$350.00 per vehicle.

I will need an additional purchase order from you in order for me to issue a
purchase order to them. Work has stopped on these vehicles at Quigley,
until they receive the purchase orders.

Please keep me posted on when I can expect the purchase orders.

Sincerely,

Linda Hoffman
Winner Ford
856-214-0758

Introduced on: January 17, 2018
Adopted on: January 17, 2018
Official Resolution#: 2018000082



Res-Pg:i.19-1

Ocean County Board of Chosen ffreeholders

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS

Director Gerry P. Little
Deputy Director John C. Bartlett, Jr.

101 Hooper Ave
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: 732-929-2005

Virginia E. Haines Fax: 732-505-1918

John P. Kelly
Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

January 17, 2018 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a one (1) year extension of time to Contract B2017-03 with Ocean County Recycling
Center, Inc.; Brickwall Corporation; Eagle Paving Corp., T/A Suffolk Redimix; and Recycling of Central Jersey,
LLC for Type R Blend Aggregate.

Official Resolution# |2018000037
Meeting Date 01/17/2018
Introduced Date 01/17/2018
Adopted Date 01/17/2018
Agenda ltem i-19
CAF #
Purchase Req. # B2017-03
Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON
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Res-Pg:i.19-2

RESOLUTION
January 17, 2018

WHEREAS, a current contract exists for the bid titled TYPE R BLEND
AGGREGATE which was awarded on February 1, 2017 and assigned contract number
B2017-03.

WHEREAS, the contract terms included an initial award period of one (1) year
and the County reserved the right to ext<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>